TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Permission to Apply For Grant
DATE: January 18, 2011

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give
permission to send this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public

School District.
TPSD Grant # 1115
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

District Grant Contact:

Grant Period:

Mississippi Dept. of Health

Church, Joyner, Rankin,

Thomas and Carver at Joyner City Pool
SafeSplash

This application is for 5 mini-grants ($3750 ea)
To initiate a formal joint use agreement with the
city of Tupelo Parks and Recreation Department
to offer an 8-session water safety and swimming
program to ALL interested 2nd graders in TPSD.
Program includes parent encouragement and
education, student preparation, supplies such
as swim caps and kick boards, and some
equipment to allow more age-appropriate
instruction.

$3,750 each site $18,750 Total Amount

MA Plasencia

2010-2011 School Year



